Dare County Tourism Board Meeting
October 17, 2024

9 a.m.

Curtis H. Creech Memorial Boardroom
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative Offices

One Visitors Center Circle, Manteo, NC 27954



II.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIIIL

DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024
9:00 A.M.
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE
MANTEOQO, NC 27954

AGENDA

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes from the September 19, 2024 Meeting
Public Comments

Chair’s Remarks

Budget & Finance Report

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates

Old Business

New Business

Board Member Comments

Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting

Adjournment



RECORD OF MINUTES
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2024

9:00 A.M.
WATERFRONT TRELLIS
207 QUEEN ELIZABETH AVENUE #5
MANTEOQ, NC 27954

ATTENDING: Monica Thibodeau, Chair; Tod Clissold, Treasurer; Dennis Robinson, Assistant
Treasurer; Tonia Cohen, Secretary; John Head, Richard Hess, Tess Judge, Wally Overman, and Jay
Wheless, Legal Counsel.

EXCUSED ABSENCE: David Hines, Vice Chair; Mark Ballog, Mark Batenic, Terry Gray, and Mike
Siers.

STAFF:

Lee Nettles, Executive Director

Diane Bognich, Director of Administration

Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager

Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager

Jeff Schwartzenberg, Community Engagement Manager

OTHERS ATTENDING: Ashley Tyine and Liz Vaughn Tranquil House Inn/Waterfront Trellis; Yvonne
Farmer; Luke Halton and Benjamin Lashley, The OBX Way.

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed
by a moment of silence.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Ms. Judge moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Hess. There was
no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (8-0).

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Hess moved to approve the meeting minutes from August 15, 2024
meeting. Second by Mr. Head. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (8-0).

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Ashley Twyne welcomed the Board to the Waterfront Trellis. There were no
other public comments.

CHAIR’S REMARKS: The Chair noted the recent Blue Zone events sponsored by Outer Banks Health
and efforts to make the Outer Banks a Blue Zone. [Blue Zones are geographical areas where people tend
to lead healthier and longer lives through healthier choices in diet, exercise, less stress, and community].

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT: Mr. Clissold reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts
received. Receipts for fiscal year 2024-2025 were down .29% compared to 2023-2024.

September 19, 2024 Dare County Tourism Board 1



GRANT COMMITTEE REPORT: Mr. Hess reported on the work of the Grants Committee in

reviewing and recommending awards for the most recent Event Grant requests. Following review of the
grants, Mr. Hess moved to award the following Event Grants:

Organization

Events

Recommend
Award Amount

Chicamacomico Historical Assoc. Easter on Hatteras Island $2,000.00
. Artrageous Kids Art Festival $ 4,500.00
Dare County Arts Council Dare Arts Pride Project $ 4,000.00
Dare Education Foundation NYNY Dueling Pianos $ 1,000.00
Dare Co. Master Gardener Volunteer Coastal Gardening Festival $ 3,000.00
Assoc.
Dare County Restaurant Assoc. OBX Taste of the Beach $ 15,000.00
Eastern Surfing Assoc. OBNC District ESA Mid-Atlantic Regional Surfing Championship | $ 12,500.00
Elizabethan Gardens WinterLights $20,000.00
Fellowship of Christian Athletes Outer Banks Ride of Champions $ 1,500.00
First Flight Society 121%" Anniversary of the Wright Brothers Flight $2,500.00
(2024)
Friends of Jockey’s Ridge 50" Anniversary of Jockey’s Ridge State Park $ 30,000.00
Garage Band Charities OBX Rod & Custom Festival $ 15,000.00
Hatteras Island Youth Education Fndtn Lighthouse Legacy Sk $2,000.00
Hatteras Village Civic Assoc. Hatteras Village Offshore Open $ 7,500.00
Manteo Preservation Trust 2024 Holiday Home Tour $ 3,000.00
NC Coastal Federation Hatteras Island Oyster Roast $ 3,500.00
Outer Banks Board Riders USA Surfing-Prime Series East Surf Contest § 3,000.00
Outer Banks Conservationists Christmas on the North End 2024 $2,500.00
Outer Banks SPCA Bark in the Park $ 1,000.00
. Flying Pirate Half Marathon $10,000.00
Outer Banks Sporting Events Rli,nnfi%ng of the Leprechaun $ 1,500.00
Outer Banks Wedding Association Wedding Expo Weekend $ 3,000.00
Roanoke Island Historical Assoc. Lost Colony Wine, Beer & Culinary Festival $ 3,000.00
Rotary Club of First Flight Nags Head Woods 5k $ 1,500.00
The Secotan Alliance In the Spirit of Wingina 2 $ 3,000.00
Theatre of Dare Theatre of Dare 2024-2025 Season $2,500.00
Town of Manteo 2024 Midnight in Manteo New Years Eve $ 15,000.00
Town of Nags Head Kelly’s St. Patrick’s Day Parade $ 4,500.00
Total Amount Requested | $177,500.00

Second by Mr. Overman. Mr. Clissold asked why some of the requests were eligible only for a portion of
the requested amount; Lee Nettles explained that the eligible amounts were based off past performance
and projected attendance of the event. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously

(8-0).

September 19, 2024

Dare County Tourism Board




OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES:

Lee Nettles noted:

e that the Board was granted the variance for the Boardwalk (9ft instead of 6ft) at the event site,
and that Albemarle and Associates were working to designate the former Dairy Queen and
Pamlico Jacks parcels as event site(s) with the boardwalk and pickleball as permitted uses.

e filming for the long form YouTube ‘The Outer Edge’ wrapped and production for the first
episodes were under way.

e the addition of Mindtrip and Ripe (planning and booking programs respectively) to
outerbanks.org to help visitors plan their trip. Currently, Ripe works with the hotel reservation
booking systems but work is ongoing to incorporate bookings with rental agencies.

He then reviewed the marketing dashboard and visitation numbers.

Jeff Schwartzenberg reviewed the Long Range Tourism Management Plan Special Committee meeting,
businesses that had made the OBX Promise, and upcoming presentations, and conferences.

Lorrie Love noted that advertising space in the 2025 Outer Banks Travel Guide was sold out. She then
discussed the upcoming Tourism Summit on November 7, 2024 at the Pioneer Theater in Manteo.

Aaron Tuell talked about an upcoming appearance on WAVY TV 10 and other recent media efforts.
Ms. Judge left the meeting at 9:56 a.m.

OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business before the Board.

NEW BUSINESS: There was no new business before the Board.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Mr. Hess noted the upcoming reverse raffle hosted by the Outer
Banks Chamber of Commerce. The Chair noted the upcoming Duck Jazz Festival.

SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING: The next meeting is scheduled for
Thursday, October 17, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. at the Curtis H. Creech Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors
Bureau Administrative Offices, One Visitors Center Circle, Manteo, NC.

The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned
the meeting at 10:10 a.m.

ATTESTED:

Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board

September 19, 2024 Dare County Tourism Board






$70,000,000

$60,000,000

$50,000,000

$40,000,000

$30,000,000

$20,000,000

$10,000,000

$0

12024
12023
L2022
12021
22020

August  5.03%
CYTD 1.26%

January February March April
11,179,366 12,929,929 19,422,840 26,222,012
15,014,241 12,282,779 19,052,221 29,882,256
10,601,001 13,854,379 17,964,701 29,762,315
10,669,210 9,647,064 17,851,725 26,101,925
9,567,693 9,280,396 7,466,202 3,749,728

Meals Collections

May
39,078,063
37,191,059
35,766,126
36,273,162
14,079,809

June
57,344,840

53,653,158
49,188,354
48,603,545
35,377,812

July
64,106,859

62,371,753
61,144,299
55,983,285
37,531,226

August
57,116,087

54,381,491
52,469,499
45,615,512
34,686,508

September

39,511,303
39,658,009
38,713,169
31,758,793

October

30,360,180
18,866,693
29,131,584
22,495,453

November

19,332,007
28,176,947
17,621,266
16,322,421

December

15,703,818
14,853,412
15,637,654
10,519,542

































DARE COUNTY GROSS

MEALS BY DISTRICT

2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF 2024 % OF

JANUARY | TOTAL |[FEBRUARY| TOTAL| MARCH | TOTAL| APRIL TOTAL MAY TOTAL JUNE TOTAL JULY TOTAL| AUGUST | TOTAL| TOTAL | TOTAL
AVON -1 240.018 2.1% 237.540 1.8% 458.389 2.4% 764.154 2.9%| 2.077.622 5.3%| 2.337.510 4.1%| 2.990.492 4.7%| 2.378.146 4.2%)| 11.483.871 4.0%
BUXTON -2 219.407 2.0% 239.743 1.9% 693,233 3.6%| 1.064.459 4.1%] 1.466.741 3.8%| 1.916.959 3.3%| 2.124.475 3.3%| 2,076,126 3.6%| 9.801,143 3.4%
COLINGTON -3 74.603 0.7% 176.001 1.4% 154,804 0.8% 302,922 1.2% 450.840 1.2% 545,411 1.0% 643.007 1.0% 613.018 1.1%(|  2.960.606 1.0%
FRISCO - 5 154.070 1.4% 125147 1.0% 215,225 1.1% 293,688 1.1% 479.424 1.2% 674,349 1.2% 743.620 1.2% 598.224 1.0%| 3,283,747 1.1%
HATTERAS - 6 32,102 0.3% 72,846 0.6% 222938 1.1% 534.983 2.0% 899,956 2.3%| 1.410.665 2.5%)| 1.284.599 2.0%| 1,327.273 2.3%| 5.785.362 2.0%
KILL DEVIL HILLS - 7| 3.708.673 33.2%| 4.214.253 32.6%| 6.779.828 | 34.9%| 7.806.322 29.8%)| 9.887.198 25.3%| 15.295.240 | 26.7%| 16.248,546 25.3%)| 14.716.161 25.8%| 78.656.221 27.4%
KITTY HAWK - 8 2.136.451 19.1%| 2.188.744 16.9%| 2.616.082 13.5%| 4.038.113 15.4%)| 5.189.285 13.3%)| 7.219.077 12.6%| 8.649,791 13.5%] 7.624.387 13.3%)] 39.661.930 | 13.8%
MANTEO-TOWN - 10 1.097.187 9.8%| 1.124.672 8.7%| 1.295.396 6.7%| 1.733.963 6.6%| 2.106.414 5.4%| 2,662,984 4.6%)| 2.889.087 4.5%| 3.205.044 5.6%| 16,114,747 5.6%
RIM (ROANOKE ISL. M 322.598 2.9% 302377 2.3% 355324 1.8% 412,320 1.6% 525,032 1.3% 608.574 1.1% 674.200 1.1% 577.230 1.0%| 3.777.655 1.3%
NAGS HEAD - 14 2.187.827 19.6%| 2.847.377 22.0%| 3,898,906 | 20.1%| 5.677.705 | 21.7%| 9.867.741 25.3%]| 13.338.254 | 23.3%| 15.948.884 | 24.9%| 13.674.906 | 23.9%| 67.441.600 | 23.5%
RODANTHE - 15 28.734 0.3% 12.139 0.1% 227.835 1.2% 209.574 0.8% 460.399 1.2% 785,885 1.4% 903.981 1.4% 741,926 1.3%]| 3.370.473 1.2%
SALVO - 18 4.469 0.0% 2.436 0.0% 337 0.0% 4.150 0.0% 8.749 0.0% 54.246 0.1% 139,253 0.2% 47,947 0.1% 268,587 0.1%
WAVES - 19 38.688 0.3% 39,180 0.3% 126,051 0.6% 265.210 1.0% 458.572 1.2% 809.916 1.4%] 1,029.916 1.6% 780,833 1.4%| 3,548.366 1.2%
SOUTHERN SHORES - 446.156 4.0% 496,778 3.8% 677,177 3.5% 661,787 2.5%| 1.038.285 2.7%| 2.783.435 4.9%| 1.445.866 2.3%| 1.283.394 2.2%| 8.832.878 3.1%
DUCK - 21 488.383 4.4% 850,696 6.6%| 1.694.315 8.7%| 2,452,662 9.4%| 4.161.805 10.6%| 6.902.335 12.0%| 8.391.142 13.1%] 7.471.472 13.1%| 32.412.810 | 11.3%
TOTAL 11,179.366 100.0%] 12.929.929 | 100.0%] 19.422.840 | 100.0%)| 26.222.012 | 100.0%| 39.078.063 | 100.0%| 57.344.840 | 100.0%| 64.106.859 | 100.0%| 57.116.087 | 100.0%]287.399.996 | 100.0%




DARE COUNTY GROSS

OCCUPANCY BY DISTRICT

2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase

JANUARY | JANUARY | (Decrease) | FEBRUARY | FEBRUARY | (Decrease) | MARCH MARCH | (Decrease) APRIL APRIL (Decrease)
HATTERAS ISLAND:
RODANTHE 425,595 2,178,032 -80.46% 441,288 658,001 -32.94% 597,879 729,391 -18.03%| 1,048,566 | 1,400,211 -25.11%
WAVES 120,379 1,758,064 -93.15% 180,621 533.048 -66.12% 239,206 452,920 -47.19% 488,648 697,056 -29.90%
SALVO 226,199 3,709,036 -93.90% 180,158 959,276 -81.22% 367,083 894.216 -38.95% 693,169 | 1,359,524 -49.01%
AVON 625,203 5,173,494 -87.92% 424,551 1,436,510 -70.45% 866,199 | 1,478,670 -41.42%| 1,787,717 | 2,932,683 -39.04%
BUXTON 155,201 382,351 -59.41% 204.981 282,831 -27.53% 481,827 434,490 10.89% 792,306 | 1,119,059 -29.20%
FRISCO 127,568 929,907 -86.28% 115.835 217,764 -46.81% 277,056 341,414 -18.85% 722,397 | 1,006,995 -28.26%
HATTERAS 190,645 3.347,567 -94.30% 219,953 651,905 -66.26% 427,926 582,089 -26.48%| 1,082,612 | 1,652,924 -34.50%
TOTAL HATTERAS ISLAND 1,870,790 | 17.478.451 -89.30% 1,767,387 4,739,335 -62.71%| 3.257.176 | 4,913,190 -33.71%| 6,615,415 | 10,168,452 -34.94%
NORTHERN BEACHES:
DUCK 1,632,266 1,859,445 -12.22% 1,421,388 1,316,005 8.01%| 2,704,153 | 1,851,500 46.05%| 3,766,066 | 4,652,772 -19.06%
SOUTHERN SHORES 840,739 913,500 -7.97% 717,292 643,079 11.54%| 1,100,121 781,798 40.72%| 1,086,297 | 1,729,657 -37.20%
KITTY HAWK 1,559,852 1,626,845 -4.12% 1,623,727 1,391,882 16.66%| 2,600,393 | 2,272,132 14.45%| 2,834,051 | 3,595,853 -21.19%
COLINGTON 27,314 8,009 241.04% 10,488 9,524 10.12% 29,870 28,233 5.80% 42,984 69,123 -37.82%
KILL DEVIL HILLS 4,120,872 4,299,295 -4.15%| 4,185,786 3,939,118 6.26%| 6,048,428 | 6,051.503 -0.05%| 8,676,544 | 9,980,060 -13.06%
NAGS HEAD 4,165,184 4,545,805 -8.37%| 3,746,974 3,317,925 12.93%]| 5,805,991 | 4,605,851 26.06%| 7,882,797 | 10,361,659 -23.92%
TOTAL NORTHERN BEACHESY 12,346,227 | 13,252,899 -6.84%| 11,705,655 | 10,617,533 10.25% 18,288,956 | 15,591,017 17.30%] 24,288,739 | 30,389,124 -20.07%
ROANOKE ISLAND:
MANTEO-TOWN 285,739 305,119 -6.35% 543,102 224,455 141.96% 513,059 451,409 13.66% 708,252 810,779 -12.65%
RIM (ROANOKE ISL. MAINLAN 910,365 1,130,271 -19.46% 977,265 1,185,590 -17.57%| 1,243,822 | 1,433,964 -13.26%]| 1,114,733 | 1,380.959 -19.28%
TOTAL ROANOKE ISLAND 1,196,104 1,435,390 -16.67% 1,520,367 1,410,045 7.82%( 1,756,881 | 1,885,373 -6.82%| 1,822,985 | 2,191,738 -16.82%
OTC UNATTRIBUTED 175,273 159.300 10.03% 263,344 311,380 -15.43% 552,764 521,683 5.96% 768,762 | 1,063,464 -27.71%
TOTAL 15,588,394 | 32,326,040 -51.78%| 15,256,753 | 17,078,293 -10.67%| 23,855,777 | 22.911,263 4.12%]| 33,495,901 | 43,812,778 -23.55%

|




DARE COUNTY GROSS

OCCUPANCY BY DISTRICT

2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase

MAY MAY (Decrease) JUNE JUNE (Decrease) JULY JULY (Decrease)
HATTERAS ISLAND:
RODANTHE 1,671,946 2,000,461 -16.42% 4,911,069 3,834,553 28.07% 5,237,232 5.969.657 -12.27%
WAVES 706,733 978,773 -27.7%% 2,996,167 2,366,210 26.62% 3.326.,920 3,726.425 -10.72%
SALVO 1,383,798 1,822,661 -24.08% 5,479,663 3,995,865 37.13% 5,958,348 6,809,401 -12.50%
AVON 3,154,324 4,203,140 -24.95% 9,848,495 7.858,075 25.33% 10,676,247 12,983,077 -17.77%
BUXTON 1,440,845 1,597,647 -9.81% 3,143,892 2,656,985 18.33% 3,470,937 4,077,724 -14.88%
FRISCO 1,324,351 1,460,567 -9.33% 3,495,906 2,798,272 24.93% 3.689.915 4,106,793 -10.15%
HATTERAS 2,177,421 2,382,339 -8.60% 6,370,344 5,162,519 23.40% 6,776,201 8,064,672 -15.98%
TOTAL HATTERAS ISLAND 11,859,418 | 14,445,588 -17.90%)| 36,245,536 | 28.672.479 26.41% 39,135,800 45,737,749 -14.43%
NORTHERN BEACHES:
DUCK 7,059,910 7,852,584 -10.09%]| 26,970,691 22,093,582 22.07% 30,803,924 37,147,010 -17.08%
SOUTHERN SHORES 2,724,217 2,904,447 -6.21%| 10,179,646 8,375,703 21.54% 11,092,487 13,197,692 -15.95%
KITTY HAWK 4,598,742 4,820,980 -4.61%| 10,710,260 9,271,719 15.52% 11,442,657 12,941,706 -11.58%
COLINGTON 119,817 145,585 -17.70% 461,508 612,570 -24.66% 504,346 799,749 -36.94%
KILL DEVIL HILLS 13,419,764 | 12,469,507 7.62%| 29.515,991 24,377,722 21.08% 32.473,986 37,009,938 -12.26%
NAGS HEAD 13,888,487 | 15,170,404 -8.45%| 43,095,222 | 36,122,124 19.30% 49,963,178 58,737,391 -14.94%
TOTAL NORTHERN BEACHESY 41,810,937 | 43,363,507 -3.58%| 120,933,318 | 100,853,420 1991%| 136,280,578 159,833,486 -14.74%
ROANOKE ISLAND:
MANTEO-TOWN 940,369 1,184,486 -20.61% 1,993,363 1,997,966 -0.23% 2,477,533 2,550,257 -2.85%
RIM (ROANOKE ISL. MAINLAN 1,388,368 1,303,912 6.48% 1,467,165 3,717,646 -60.54% 1,181,485 4,504,970 -73.77%
TOTAL ROANOKE ISLAND 2,328,737 2,488,398 -6.42% 3,460,528 5,715,612 -39.45% 3,659,018 7,055,227 -48.14%
OTC UNATTRIBUTED 1,370.448 1,247,200 9.88% 2,317,315 2,070,056 11.94% 2,786,075 2,892,211 -3.67%
TOTAL 57,369,540 | 61,544,693 -6.78%| 162,956,697 | 137.311,567 18.68%| 181,861.471 215,518,673 -15.62%







DARE COUNTY GROSS

MEALS BY DISTRICT

2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase 2024 2023 % Increase

JANUARY | JANUARY | (Decrease) | FEBRUARY | FEBRUARY | (Decrease) | MARCH MARCH | (Decrease) APRIL APRIL (Decrease)
HATTERAS ISLAND:
RODANTHE - 15 28,734 33,616 -14.52% 12,139 53,818 -77.44% 227,835 109,071 108.89% 209,574 353,086 -40.65%
WAVES - 19 38.688 39.376 -1.75% 39.180 35,396 10.69% 126,051 109,778 14.82% 265,210 336,430 -21.17%
SALVO- 18 4,469 7,192 -37.86% 2,436 7,764 -68.62% 7,337 6,629 10.68% 4,150 7,872 -47.28%
AVON - 1 240,018 302,578 -20.68% 237,540 308,667 -23.04% 458,389 646,170 -29.06% 764,154 1,119,136 -31.72%
BUXTON -2 219,407 251,526 -12.77% 239,743 295,171 -18.78% 693,233 596,986 16.12% 1,064,459 1,222,012 -12.89%
FRISCO -5 154,070 158,141 -2.57% 125,147 113,981 9.80% 215,225 182,853 17.70% 293,688 361,064 -18.66%
HATTERAS -6 32,102 45,102 -28.82% 72,846 8.321 775.45% 222,938 147,605 51.04% 534,983 500,966 6.79%
TOTAL HATTERAS ISLAND 717,488 837.531 -14.33% 729,031 823.118 -11.43%]| 1,951,008 | 1,799,092 8.44%| 3,136,218 3.900,566 -19.60%
NORTHERN BEACHES:
DUCK - 21 488,383 711,369 -31.35% 850,696 802,519 6.00%| 1,694,315 | 1,543,575 9.77%| 2,452,662 3,149,519 -22.13%
SOUTHERN SHORES - 20 446,156 528,882 -15.64% 496,778 601,594 -17.42% 677,177 628,376 7.77% 661,787 732,524 -9.66%
KITTY HAWK - 8 2,136,451 3,106,795 -31.23%| 2,188,744 2,133,394 2.59%| 2,616,082 | 3,182,879 -17.81%| 4,038,113 4,404,347 -8.32%
COLINGTON - 3 74,603 91,233 -18.23% 176,001 119,864 46.83% 154,804 139,703 10.81% 302,922 357,136 -15.18%
KILL DEVIL HILLS - 7 3,708,673 4,613,949 -19.62%| 4,214,253 3,895,252 8.19%| 6,779,828 | 5,915,420 14.61%| 7,806,322 8,480,638 -7.95%
NAGS HEAD - 14 2,187,827 3,596,285 -39.16%| 2,847,377 2,363,177 20.49%| 3,898,906 | 4,154,607 -6.15%| 5,677,705 6,697,604 -15.23%
TOTAL NORTHERN BEACHES 0,042,093 | 12,648,513 -28.51%| 10,773,849 9,915,800 8.65%]| 15,821,112 | 15,564,560 1.65%| 20,939,511 | 23,821,768 -12.10%
ROANOKE ISLAND:
MANTEO-TOWN - 10 1,097,187 1,227,227 -10.60% 1,124,672 1,225,049 -8.19%| 1,295,396 | 1,410,171 -8.14% 1,733,963 1,777,747 -2.46%
MANTEO-OUTSIDE - 11 322,598 300,970 7.19% 302,377 318,812 -5.16% 335,324 278,398 27.63% 412,320 382,175 7.89%
TOTAL ROANOKE ISLAND 1,419,785 1,528,197 -7.09% 1,427,049 1,543,861 -7.57%| 1,650,720 | 1,688,569 -2.24%| 2,146,283 2,159,922 -0.63%

[TOTAL

| 11.179.366 | 15,014,241 |

25.54%| 12,929,929 | 12,282,779 |

5.27%)| 19,422,840 | 19,052,221 |

1.95%] 26,222,012 | 29,882,256 |  -12.25%|

>










Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Actual and Budget

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU

General Fund - YTD thru 9/30/24

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3030 -
3040 -
+ Website Advertising
3210 -
3220 -

3050

Occupancy Tax - 75%
Meals Tax - 75%

Interest Income
Other

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000 -
5001 -
5002 -
5003 -
5004 -
5010 -
5020 -
5025 -
5026 -
5030 -
5040 -

5050

5055 -
5060 -
5080 -
- Training
5110 -
- Audit
5170 -
5180 -
5185 -
5190 -

5090

5140

5500

5502
5510

5560

6101

6170

6300
6305

6340

6810

Director Compensation
Professional Services

Director Travel/Meeting/Meals
Directors & Officers Insurance
Miscellaneous Items

Salaries (Full Time) Promaotion
Salaries (Part Time) Promotion
Salaries (Part Time) Welcome AB
Salaries (Part Time) Welcome RI
Payroll Taxes

Employee Insurance

< Retirement

401(k) Match
Workmens Compensation
Employee Relations

Contracted Service

Other Professional Services
Legal

Research

Administrative Advertising

+ Advertising-Printed

- Advertising - Production Fee
- Advertising - Event Dev & Mktg
5515 -

5525 -
5530 -

Advertising - Online

Community Relations
Legal Notices

« Brochures/Production & Printing
5580 -
6100 -

Promotional Aids
Familiarization Tours

- Group sales
6130 -
6150 -
6160 +
- Tourism Summit
6200 -
- Travel

+ Vehicle Maintenance
6320 -

Uniforms
Event Grant
Long Range Tourism Plan

Postage and Delivery

Reqistrations

- Travel Show Exhibit
6420 -
6440 -
6460 -
6500 -
6510 -
6530 -
6580 -
6600 -
6610 -
6620 -
6640 -
6660 -
6700 -
6800 -

Dues and Subscriptions
Insurance

Telephone

Equipment

Expendable Equipment
Technical Support

Utilities
Cleaning/maintenance supplies
Building Maintenance
Equipment Service Contracts
Equipment Rent

Equipment Repairs

Office Supplies

Bank Service Charges

+ Web Site/internet

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

September is 25% of the fiscal year budget

Jul - Sep 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
3,690,974.17 4 845.904.00 -1,154,929.83 76.2%
1,309,363.86 2,216,141.00 -906,777 14 59.1%

41,092.50 125,000.00 -83,907.50 32.9%
160,592.90 360,050.00 -189.457 10 44.8%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000,00 0.0%
5,202,023.43 7,548,095.00 2,346,071 .57 68.9%
5,202,023.43 7,548,085.00 -2,346,071.57 68.9%
427500 17,100.00 -12,825.00 25.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
142,45 7.,000.00 -6,857.55 2.0%
2,628.67 3,125.00 -486.33 84.1%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
251,410.38 1,085,900,00 -B34 489.62 23.2%
2462419 134,650.00 -110,025.81 18.3%
24,096.81 119,100.00 -95003.18 20.2%
41,198.60 180,045.00 -138,846.40 22.9%
25879.80 124,070.00 -88,180.20 20.9%
62,192 50 178,900.00 -117,707.50 34.6%
35,725.48 158,910.00 -124 184,52 22.3%
2,039.58 10,860.00 -8,820.42 18.8%
2,082 44 2,385.00 -302.58 87.3%
208.47 3,540.00 -3,331.53 5.9%
1,076.37 13,340.00 -12,263.63 8.1%
7,874.00 29,085.00 -21,211.00 27.1%
0.00 13,650.00 -13,650.00 0.0%
0.00 10,800.00 -10,800.00 0.0%
12,891.72 38,500.00 -25608.28 33.5%
896,012.00 188,500.00 -92 488.00 50.9%
0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
360,117.04 1,629,065.00 -1,268,947 96 22.1%
180,926.00 190,000.00 926.00 100.5%
1,275.00 73,100.00 -71,825.00 1.7%
918,938 82 2,766,820.00 -1,846 88017 33.2%
4,790.00 30,000.00 -25,210.00 16.0%
80.00 1,500.00 -1,420.00 5.3%
0.00 21,650.00 -21,650.00 0.0%
0.00 8,500.00 -8,500.00 0.0%
24,166 82 110,000.00 -85833.18 22.0%
8,000,00 30,000,00 -21,000.00 30.0%
0.00 3,420.00 -3.420.00 0.0%
118,564.38 832,000.00 -713,435.682 14.3%
16,647 25 275,000.00 -258,352.75 6.1%
4,057.24 27,500,00 -23,442.76 14.8%
20,382.27 200,200.00 -179,817.73 10.2%
5,848.64 60,675.00 -54,826.36 9.6%
131,95 3,000.00 -2,868.05 4.4%
14,430,00 40,000.00 -25,570.00 36.1%
0.00 5,000,00 -5,000.00 0.0%
29,350.87 69,850,00 -40,498.13 42.0%
29,109.00 40,510.00 -11,401.00 71.9%
8,239.62 37,825.00 -29 585.38 21.8%
3,025.83 31,200.00 -28,174.17 9.7%
0.00 3,275.00 -3.275.00 0.0%
640.50 5,600.00 -4 959,50 11.4%
4 674.29 18,360.00 -13,685.71 25.5%
591 2,600.00 -2,594.09 0.2%
20,876.79 37,000.00 -16,323.21 55.8%
439.65 3,100.00 -2 660.35 14,2%
6,375.84 33,840,00 -27.464 .16 18.8%
0.00 5,050.00 -5,050,00 0.0%
2,251.683 23,025.00 -20,773.37 5.8%
368.00 3,240.00 -2,871.00 11.4%
7.440.65 52,000.00 -44 55935 14.3%
2,397,314.46 8,998 865.00 -6,601,550.54 26.6%
2,804,708.97 -1,450,770.00 4,255 ,478.97 -193.3%
Page 1%









Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Special Revenue Fund
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Actual and Budget

July through September 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3030 - Occupancy Tax
3040 - Meals Tax
3210 - Interest

Total Income

Expense
4000 - Long - Term Projects
4503 - Capital Improvement
4525 + Event Site
4585 - Unappropriated Long-Term

Total 4000 - Long - Term Projects

4100 - Short-Term Projects
4850 - TIG - Duck - Pedestrian Path
4670 - TIG-NH-Whalebone Restrooms
4671 * TIG-OB Forever-Weather Signal
4673 - TIG-55-Walking Path Hwy 12
4675 * TIG-Chicamacomico-1874 Station
4676 - TIG-Duck-Performance Space
4677 - TIG-Elizabethan Gardens-Pathway
4679 - TIG-KH-Hwy 158 Multi-Use Path
4680 * TIG-NH-E. Epstein Sidewalk
4681 - TIG-NH-Governor St Access
4682 - TIG-NH-W Seachase Sidewalk
4683 * TIG-N.E.S.T. - Signs
4684 - TIG-NC Aquarium -Oyster Exhibit
4685 - TIG-OBCF-Community Terrace
4686 - TIG-OB Forever-Restrooms Lighth
4687 - TIG-RIFP - Loading Dock
4688 - TIG-Surf Ped-Everyone's Playgro
4989 - Unappropriated Funds
5140 - Audit
5160 - Fireworks
5170 - Traffic Control - Hwy 12 & 158

Total 4100 - Short-Term Projects
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
9930 + Appropriated Fund Balance

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul - Sep 24 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
1,230,324.72 1,615,301.00 -384,976.28 76.2%
436,454.61 738,714.00 -302,259.39 58,1%
106,626.32 300,000.00 -193,373.68 35.5%
1,773,405.65 2,654,015.00 -880,609.35 66.8%

0.00 419,231.00 -419,231.00 0.0%

0.00 8,454,015,00 -8,454,015.00 0.0%

0.00 600,560.00 -800,560.00 0.0%

0.00 9,473,806.00 -9,473,806.00 0.0%
147,806.00 147,806.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 112,000.00 -112,000.00 0.0%

0.00 132,000.00 -132,000,00 0.0%

0.00 118,855.00 -118,855.00 0.0%

0.00 115,000.00 -115,000.00 0.0%

0.00 13,545.00 -13,548.00 0.0%

0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

0.00 400,000.00 -400,000.00 0.0%

49,500.00 49 500.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 60,477.00 -60,477.00 0.0%
45,150.00 45,150.00 0.00 100.0%
2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 100.0%

0.00 121,845,00 -121,845.00 0.0%

0.00 85,000.00 -85,000.00 0.0%

0.00 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0.0%

0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%

0.00 282,963.00 -282,963.00 0.0%

0.00 1,931,762.00 -1,931,762.00 0.0%

0.00 4,550,00 -4,550,00 0.0%

32,750.00 120,025.00 -87,275.00 27.3%

0.00 22,030.00 -22,030,00 0.0%
277,958.00 4.,015,262.00 -3,737,306.00 6.9%
277,956.00 13,489,068.00 -13,211,112.00 2.1%

1,495,449 65 -10,835,053.00 12,330,502.65 -13.8%
0.00 10,835,053.00 -10.835,053.00 0.0%
0.00 10,835,0563.00 -10,835,053.00 0.0%
0.00 10,835,053.00 -10,835,053.00 0.0%
1,495,449.65 0.00 1,495,449.65 100.0%

Page1 |
ol |



Outer Banks Visitors Bureau

Restricted Fund Summary
2023-2024 Estimated
Batance  Allocation Allocation Allocation  Balance  Allocation Allocation Allocation  Balance
Shord-term Projects TiI2023  2023-2024 Paid Transferred T/1/2024  2024-2025 Paid Transferred FY24-25
TIG - Town of Duck - Pedestrian Path, Phase IV 147,806 147,806 (147,806) /]
TIG - Chicamacomico - 1911 Cookhouse 38,760 (38,760) o i}
TIG - Town of KH - Epstein Stree: Beach Access 250,000 (250,000) o 4]
TIG - NC Coastal Fed - Jockeys Ridge Shoreline 127 500 (127 500) 1] 1]
TIG - Dare County - Frisco Buxton Pathway 200,000 {200,000) +] g
TIG - Duck - Ocean Crest improvements TE,000 [78,000) (4] 1]
TIG - KDH - Wright Brothers Sidewalk 177,000 {177,000) o 4]
TIG - NH - Whalebone Park Restrooms 112,000 112,000 112,000
TIG - OB Forever - Wesather Bureau Signal 34,585 (34,585) o 0
TIG - OB Forever - Cape Hatteras Lighthouse Pat 132,000 132,000 132,000
TIG - 55 - Walking Path E. Highway 12 150,000 {150,000) o 0
TIG - 88 Cwic Assoc - Accessile Access BBA 25,000 [25.,000) o 1]
TIG - Chicamacomico - 1674 Life-Saving Stalion 115,000 115,000 115.000
TIG - Duck - Perormance Space improvements 13,549 13,549 13,549
TIG - Eizabethan Gardan - Pathway 0 Discovar 50,000 50,000 50,000
TIG - Frisco Malive Amencan - Education Bidg 39,300 {33,300) o i}
TIG - KH - Hwy 158 Multi-Uise Path 400,000 400,000 400,000
TIG - NH - E. Epstein Sidewalk 49,500 49,500 (49,5000 a
TIG - NH - Gavernor Street Beach Access 80,477 60,477 60,477
TIG - NH - W Seachase Drive Access 45150 45,150 (45,150 a
TIG - NEST - Signs 2,750 2,750 (2,750) a
TIG - NG Aquarium - Oysler Exhibils 124,845 121,845 121.845
TIG - OB Community Foundation - Communily Terrace 85,000 BS,000 85,000
TIG - OB Forever - Restrooms af Lighthowse Beach 125.000 125,000 125,000
TIG - RIFP - Concrete Loading Dock 75,000 75,000 75,000
TIG - 55 - Wallang Path W. Highway 12 118,855 118,855 118,855
TIG - Surf Ped Found - Everyone’s Playground 282,963 262,963 282,963
Fireworks 76,581 {55,000) 60,025 81,606 (32,750) 50,000 108.856
Audil 190 {3,625) 3,435 o 4,550 4 550
Highway 158/Highway 12 Interseciion 6,580 (4,550) 20,000 22,080 o 2030
Unappropnated Funds 735,481 1,803,714 (1.457,B45) 1,071,348 1,084,481 (64.550)  2.071.277
TOTAL SHORT TERM COMMITMENTS 2291483 3388103 (983.330) (1,584388) 3,111,876 1,064 481 [&7T,956) 0 3588402
Lang Term Projects
Multi-Use Center (100%) 5,631,087 1,384,413 {8.296) 7,006,205 1,447 811 o B, 454 015
Infrastructure (capped) 442 795 (123 564) 318,231 100,000 o 419231
L-T Unappropniated Funds 550,560 200,000 (250,000) 500,560 100,000 1] 600,560
TOTAL LONG TERM COMMITMENTS UNPAID 6,824,442 1,584,413  (382,BE0) 0 7825895 1,647 B11 o 0O 9473805
Total B.915,935 4972516 (1,388100) (1,584,389} 10937372 2712282  (277,956) 0 13372208
® #
Cash om Hand 230124 Checking 34724
Savings 12,470,928
Tetal Cash on Hand 12505653
25% of Occupancy & Meals Income per Budget
October 219,336
November 123,206
December 64,388
January 51,561
February B3 579
March 57,570
April E5 684
May 128774
June 163,790
$38.6a8
Unappropriated Balances 72.333
Transfer from General Fund 2,605,667 *
30% Short-term 706,205
Amount over budget to shortderm 251651
Short-term imerest 106,626
1,064,487
T0% Long-term 1,647 811
Long-term Interest 0
1647811 *

“Estimate Based on Aclual through September and Budgeted Figures

# Agrees fo Financial Statements









































































































TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITY — OCTOBER 2024

INDUSTRY RELATIONS | OBX Tourism Summit| The Promise of Tourism
The 10th Annual OBX Tourism Summit at the Pioneer Theatre in Manteo on Thursday, November 7th,

from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM is shaping up to be the best one yet. This year’s event will feature speakers
covering relevant topics like our updated Visitor Profile research, using Al in destination marketing, a

forecast for next year that include current booking
trends provided by Key Data, progress on the OBX
Promise and LRTMP, the launch of OBVB’s new
YouTube series Outer Edge, and new marketing
initiatives and updates. Registration is open—just let
Amy or Lorrie know if you'd like to attend. A draft
agenda is attached for your review.

INDUSTRY RELATIONS | 2025 Outer Banks Travel Guide | Ad Sales: SOLD OUT

Ad sales for the 2025 Outer Banks Official Travel Guide have completely sold out! The Bureau team is
now focused on redesigning the guide to feature more editorial content. While free partner listings
will still be included, they will appear in a condensed format. Expect the 2025 Travel Guides to be
available starting Thanksgiving weekend.

TOURISM SALES | Student Group FAM | October 12 - 15, 2024

The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau will host Kristen Dellinger from Christian Tours from October 12 —
15, 2024. Kristen, who handles inside sales, frequently promotes and sells our area to out-of-market
schools visiting during the spring season even though she’s never been out to our islands. We've

What’s the economic impact of a tour group: A fully loaded motorcoach (35 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay

contributes an average of 59,000 to 511,000 (USD) per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, admission fees,
souvenirs, and local taxes. — American Bus Association


https://www.outerbanks.org/partners/obx-tourism-summit/

arranged an itinerary that covers all the key stops for school groups highlighting outdoor adventures,
historical sites to local cuisine and cultural events. The goal is to build lasting relationships and
encourage future partnerships by offering a memorable and comprehensive look at what makes
Outer Banks a premier travel destination for student travel. Her itinerary is attached for your
reference.

TOURISM SALES | Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:
e November 17-20, 2024: National Tour Association Annual Travel Exchange, Huntsville, AL

e December 2-5, 2024: Travel South International Showcase, Atlanta, GA

e December 11-12, 2024: AENC Annual Trade Show, Raleigh, NC

e February 1-4, 2025: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace, Philadelphia, PA
e April 6-8, 2025: Visit NC 365, Hickory, NC

e June 14-18, 2025: US Travel’s IPW, Chicago, IL

TOURISM SALES | Request for Proposals:

The Bureau sent out the following request for proposal recently to our industry partners:
e  NC Council on Developmental Disability (NCCDD) Council Quarterly Board Meeting, May 6-9,
2025, 40 room nights per night, plus meeting space, 40-50 attendees.
e Wesleyan Christian Academy, April 14 - 18, 2025, 15 room nights per night, 30-50 students
and chaperones.

THE SOUNDSIDE EVENT SITE | Calendar Attached:
Fall events are in full swing at the Soundside Event Site. Attached is the 2024 Events Calendar for your

review.

What’s the economic impact of a tour group: A fully loaded motorcoach (35 passengers on average) on a charter or tour making an overnight stay
contributes an average of 59,000 to 511,000 (USD) per day to the local economy in expenditures including meals, lodging, shopping, admission fees,
souvenirs, and local taxes. — American Bus Association


https://754chsdab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jA-7U-0zwpk76sHVM3eAltuPHds1IvY-IJ1XsZ88QwnoEGuZ9YbaTsFlY7QLb5YQ1l51I59XQpTfbEQ15GF_iRNz2796wqKUzwgF5MbXc-n-z2dqZxyL0SJYtDKUD5YD4c1AzSWWSSRshCtuyo-dUQ==&c=7w1QvzRJpCUPiapkjbFzF4fhSbjXs8H-eqFIBjKo4vifCBEyCWzXeg==&ch=2HK8pHsnVe1xlyNmA_NRenK_4mJ-b-4dY4OBEsr3cCrJ95mkQXMcKw==

Christian Tours | Kristen Dellinger FAM Tour
October 12 - 15, 2024

Hotel: Hilton Garden Inn: 252-261-1290
/Outer Banks-Kitty Hawk | 5353 N Virginia
Dare Trail, Kitty Hawk, NC 27949

Saturday, October 12
Arrival to the Outer Banks
Time:

Elizabethan Gardens/ Laura Hensley-

Programs Manager: 252-473-3234 [1411
Can be done National Park Dr, Manteo, NC 27954 | Free
at your admission self-guided tour | tickets are at the Confirmed-Free
leisure gatehouse admission

Fort Raleigh National Historic Site/ Confirmed open 9-
Can be done Reception desk check in 252-472-2111- They 5 programs will be
at your are aware your stopping by | 1401 National going on-Free
leisure Park Dr, Manteo, NC 27954 Admission

Roanoke Island Festival Park | Anna Davis: Confirmed Anna
Can be done 252-423-5204| 1 Festival Park, Manteo, NC Davis | Check in at

at your 27954 | FREE Admission, check in at the the Ticket Sales
leisure Ticket Sales desk upon their arrival. Desk

Can be done Confirmed

at your Island Farm/ Michelle Clower: 252-473-6500 | Pumpkin Patch
leisure 1140 US-64, Manteo, NC 27954 dates

Time:

9:30-10am

11:00 AM

Can be
done at
your

leisure

Sunday, October 13
Northen Beach/Roanoke Island

Currituck Beach Lighthouse/
Meghan Agresto: 252-453-4939
11101 Corolla Village Rd, Corolla, NC
27927, please call her cell when your
pass through Duck: 252 619-0015

Corolla Outback Adventures:1148
Ocean Trail, Corolla, NC 27927 11:
15am Wild Horse Tour

Wright Brothers National
Memorial/ Adair Raybon: 252-489-
6348 cell [1000 N Croatan Hwy, Kill
Devil Hills, NC 27948 | Give your
name to the fee booth attendant,
FREE Admission | Park closes at
5pm, so try to be there by 2:30-3pm

Confirmed

Confirmed

Confirmed

Time:

9:30 AM

Can be done
at your
leisure

Can be done
at your
leisure

Can be done
at your
leisure

Can be done
at your
leisure

Monday, October 14
Hatteras Island

Tuesday, October 15
Depart for Home

Jennette's Pier |
Christin Brown: 252-
255-1501; | S Virginia
Dare Trail, Nags Head,
NC 27959 | meet Christin
inside at the registers in
the Pier House

meet Christin inside at the
registers in the Pier House

Bodie Island Lighthouse
| 8210 Bodie Island
Lighthouse Rd, Nags
Head, NC 27959

Chicamacomico
Lifesaving Station/ John Name at the gift
Griffin 252-987-1552 shop/admissions desk

Cape Hatteras
Lighthouse | 46379
Lighthouse Rd, Buxton,
NC 27920

Graveyard of the Atantic
1 252-986-0720| 59200
Museum Dr, Hatteras, NC

27943 Free Admission




2024 Soundside Event Site Schedule

Name of Event

Date of Event

Event Times (times may change as event draws closer)

Number of Atteedees

Event Planner

Site Reserved

Outer Banks Seafood Festival

Saturday, October 19, 2024

10:30am - 6:00pm

8000-10000 (Not all at one time)

Karen Brown - 252-564-2852

Tuesday, October 15-Wednesday, October 23, 2024

OBX Brewtag

Monday, October 28, 2024

11:00am - 6:00pm

4000-5000

Sara Miller - 252-305-5561

Thursday, October 24-Monday, October 28, 2024

Soundside Market

Sunday, November 24, 2024

12:00pm - 4:00pm

500-750 (Not all at one time)

Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251

Sunday, November 24, 2024

Soundside Market

Sunday, December 1, 2024 (rain date: December 8)

12:00pm - 4:00pm

500-750 (Not all at one time)

Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251

Sunday, December 8, 2024

Soundside Market

Sunday, December 15, 2024 (rain date: December 19)

12:00pm - 4:00pm

500-750 (Not all at one time)

Alex Brewer - 252-564-5251

Thursday, December 19, 2024




Updated: 10/9/24

DRAFT

Pioneer Theatre | Manteo, NC

The Promise of Tourism
Summit Agenda

7:45am - 8:30am Registration & Breakfast

8:30am — 8:55am Welcome to the Annual OBX Tourism Summit | Monica Thibodeau & Lee Nettles
Welcome to the 10" Annual OBX Tourism Summit, introductions and review of business trends.

8:55am — 9:25am Outer Banks Promise - Long-Range Tourism Management Update

Jeff Schwartzenberg & Dennis Robinson

Have you made the Outer Banks Promise? Maybe you’re not sure what it is; here you will learn what it means and how you
and your business can make a difference. A lot has happened since the Long-Range Tourism Management Plan was
created, we’ll provide a progress update and a look at where we’re headed.

9:25am - 10:10am Outer Banks Visitor Profile Study | Traverse Burnette, Digital Research

Join us as we unveil a year’s worth of research with leisure travelers who live in the primary feeder markets for the Outer
Banks. We’ll discuss the factors that draw leisure travelers to the area and show how perceptions of the Outer Banks
compare to competing destinations. We’ll also cover the characteristics of visitors and trips to the Outer Banks, and the
factors that impact traveler satisfaction.

10:10am - 10:40am Voluntourism | Nonprofits | Community Projects

Aaron Tuell, Caleb Owolabi, Chris Sawin & Lee Nettles

Learn about the Bureau’s on-going work to promote voluntourism and our local non-profits as we unveil a new volunteer
video series and an initiative to connect with visitors through a special coordinated week of volunteer opportunities and
community projects.

10:40am — 10:50am Break

10:50am — 11:50am Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Marketing Updates & Initiatives

Review current market trends and OBVB marketing strategies moving forward. Social media and ad agency representatives
will be on hand to discuss our path to achieving goals. Get the latest on upcoming initiatives rolling out for the next fiscal
year, including the re-fresh of outerbanks.org. Learn about new features such as an online booking engine and Al-
generated trip planning.

12:00pm - 1:00pm Lunch | Networking Opportunities with Industry Colleagues | 108 Budleigh

1:10pm - 1:55pm Forecasting for Next Year | Hollie Hannahs, Key Data

This session will compare Dare County vacation rentals from 2023 to 2024, focusing on any noticeable trends. Plus, sharing
insights from Key Data’s new hotel product and discuss key takeaways for 2025, including booking trends, occupancy
rates, RevPAR, and ADR for accommodation providers.

1:55pm — 2:15pm Outer Edge Series | Stephanie Hall & David Oakley
Get a special preview of the new YouTube series that takes viewers deep into the heart of the Outer Banks through the
stories and experiences of the people that live here.



2:15pm — 3:00pm Beyond the Hype: Practical Al for Travel and Tourism Organizations | Marina Petrova
This session will offer a hands-on look at how travel companies can use Al to achieve real results. Attendees will explore
real-world examples of Al integration by leading DMOs and travel brands, learn to create Al models tailored to their
organization and engage in a live debate with an Al avatar familiar with the Outer Banks. Key topics will include data
security, privacy, and a balanced view of Al's challenges and opportunities. Participants will also gain insights into
emerging Al trends and leave with practical, actionable takeaways for their business.

3:00pm Social with our Tourism Partners | Side Yard at the Pioneer Theatre | sponsored by Hoffman York
Join us for a networking social event and ask the questions you may not have been able to during the Summit. Drinks and
snacks provided.






REDISCOVERING YOUR YOUR NEW FAVORITE |
CHILDLIKE WONDER BISCUIT RECIPE
p. 52 p.72

=— WERE
AUBURN. AL T s

~ AT YOU

™\ P.88 —
FE 259

AUGUST - OETOBER




WORDS BY REBECCA DEURLEIN AND NICOLE LETTS

“There's some kind of deep magic here," says Kitty Hawk, North Carolind resident Kim Meacham. As we chat over homemade
blueberry muffins and sip green tea out of mason jars, Meacham, the small business owner behind Milk Street Soap Co., continues
to wax poetic about the Outer Banks. "We live close to the edge in this part of the world—the fringe of harm and safety; we are

constantly reminded of wildlife and Earth cycles.”

The shorelines in the Outer Banks are known for their dichotomous personality. On one hand, the destination stretches 200

miles north to south with 70 of those miles devoted to the pristine banks of Cape Hatteras National Seashore. Here, fierce winds
move dunes and encourage surfer-approved waves. Beachcombers claim the shelling is bar none. Alternatively, these waters are
also home to an estimated 3,000 shipwrecks, several with tales featuring characters such as Edward Teach, better known ds the
infamous pirate Blackbeard. The polarity is intriguing, and it draws in people and Mother Nature alike.

A confluence of different waters, where the warm Gulf Stream meets the cool Labrador Current, creates an ecosystem with
widespread impact. Three hundred species of birds fly through the skies. Wild horses gallop across sand. Countless oysters, dol-
phins, crabs, sea turtles, and whales make their home here. The Outer Banks is a bountiful cornucopia.

"When I leave this place, Lam filled with anxiety,’ says seventh-generation Outer Banks resident and Dare County commissioner
Ervin Bateman. "But when my car crosses back over the bridge, and the marsh grass hits my nose, I instantly relax.’ You too can

find your version of zen, whether through adventure or respite, in the Outer Banks.







b 1) b Ay ' . : [ vy L 2 y . piid i ‘
34 [ 'TRAVEL 3£ N ] ol RS e B .

. T &









PHOTO BY BAXTER MILLER

KILL DEVIL RUM

The only craft rum distillery in the Outer Banks produces such
good rum, you'll want to take a few bottles of the silver, pecan
honey, spiced, or aged rum home with you. Sample a flight, then

choose from the ever-changing cocktail menu and rum slushies.

THE INN ON PAMLICO SOUND

In Buxton on Hatteras Island, this sunny yellow inn
greets you with cozy rooms, a creaky wood floor, fresh-
baked cookies, and steaming hot coffee. The best meal
we had in the Outer Banks was at the inn's onsite fine
dining restaurant. Be sure to make advanced reserva-
tions at Café Pamlico, where you can dine on filet mi-
gnon or fresh catch, sit seaside, and watch an incred-

ible sunset.

LUCKY 12 TAVERN

Owner Mark Ballog is responsible for OBX Soft-Shell
Crab Week and is a host of other Nags Head events,
The crab is cooked perfectly and melts in your mouth,
and the cocktails and service might bring you back a

second time.

ORANGE BLOSSOM BAKERY

& CAFE

Sure, you can get your protein breakfast here in the
form of a breakfast sandwich, but don't leave without
sampling their famous Apple Uglies. You'll need two
hands to hold this dense and fruit-filled twist on the
apple fritter. Or opt for the luscious cinnamon rolls or

fried pies.

THE TRANQUIL HOUSE INN

If it's good enough for Richard Gere and Diane Lane,
who stayed here while filming Nights in Rodanthe, it's
good enough for us! A lovely inn with views of a ma-
rina on one side and the historic town of Mantec on
the other, it puts you smack-dab in the middle of shops
and restaurants and central to all there is to do in this
part of the Outer Banks. The inn’s 1587 Restaurant &
Lounge is a lively gathering place where you can have
a drink or enjoy a delicious dinner just steps away from

your room.

TRAVEL | 37




	Cover
	Agenda
	Budget & Finance Report
	B1
	B2
	B3

	Marketing Dashboard
	visit
	Community Engagement
	TOURISM SALES 
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 101724.pdf
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 101724
	Soundside Event Site 2024 Calendar - October 24.pdf


	2024 Outer Banks Tourism Summit Agenda-draft 10-9-24.pdf

	Public Relations



